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'Fleming, David'

Revised IV Fluid Chart

HSC (SQSD) 20-07 Wallchart (A3) Final Print Version-06 08.02.10.pdf

David, you recently revised the IV Fluid chart to make a change to the references to plasma glucose.

However, following the print run, it has become clear that the wrong version was amended and we need to re-print.
The chart title was wrong and there was a change to the “=” sign which changed to an “x” in a box.

I have attached the right version of the chart to be amended as before — with the two references to plasma glucose to
be changed to glucose. Can you please also change the updated date to June 2013?

1’d be grateful if you could make the change and send me a revised PDF as soon as possible?

Regards,
(

Jennifer

DHSSPS
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